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re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury
Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Dear Sir/Madam,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County
Kildare.

'Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Y ours sincerely,

Lol O Kol
Yvonne Clooney

Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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20 July 2007 | Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury
Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000

ff

Dear Mr Cregan,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County
Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

C&ifmw 91(/(0 ”6

Yvonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, L1cens1ng & Resource Use

Encl.
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Dublin 8

20 July 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury
Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Dear Secretary,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County
Kildare. '

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

Colfine. Ol
Yvonne Clooney ¢
Programme Officer

Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.

. ) Ceanncheathri, Bosca Poist 3000
The Tailor's Hall : Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
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20 July 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury

_____ Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare. _ -

Dear Mr. O'Connor,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County
Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agehcy’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

( { @bﬂﬁmm 9( Mvz
Yvonne Clooney V

Programme Officer ‘
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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20 July 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury

Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Dear Mr. Tuohy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County

' Kildare. -

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.

- 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

o

Yours sincerely,

Cotlinse O Wofhe
Yvonne Clooney W

Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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20 July 200720th July, 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

|

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by| Carbury

Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare. e

i

Dear Mr. Gilheaney, \

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulafions the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to. grant a revised waste hcence to

Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury County
Kildare. ,

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

0ottt B Uafhe

Yvonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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20 July 200720th July, 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury

é, ___Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare. .~

Dear Mr. Mathews,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County
Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

6 Yours sincerely,

(ﬁ @(Jﬂmp g %b

Yvonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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20 July 2007 Reg. No. W0124-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing)
Regulations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury

Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Dear Mr. Walsh,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County

Kildare.
Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02, in any future communication in
respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.
3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

fpColfas, B ilufye

Yvonne Clooney
Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Reg. No. W0124-02

Reculations, in respect of an application for a review of a waste licence by Carbury

Compost Limited for a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County Kildare.

Dear Dr Culleton,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the
Agency hereby notifies you of its decision to refuse to grant a revised waste licence to
Carbury Compost Limited in respect of a facility at Drummin, Carbury, County

Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

Please use the following register number W0124-02,

in any future communication in

respect of same. Please address correspondence to the Licensing Unit, Office of
Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O.

e 3000, Johnstown Castle Estate, Co. Wexford.

Yours sincerely,

il

Programme Officer
Office of Climate Change, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.






